
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
November 9, 2011 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public comments. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the October 26, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order in the amount of 

$22,472 to Rayco Roofing Contractors Inc for the Roof Repair and 
Repainting at Casitas #2 Chlorination building. 

c. Recommend approval of the invoice to Alliant Insurance Services in 
the amount of $54,267.57 for Special Liability Insurance. 

d. Resolution changing the date of the second board meeting in 
November to Tuesday, November 22. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 

5. Bills 
 

6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Executive Committee Minutes 
 
 

 1

7. Public Hearing regarding the modification of Lake Casitas Recreation Area 
 fees and charges. 



 2

 
 a. Public Hearing 
 
 b. Resolution adopting the modification of Lake Casitas Recreation  
  Area fees and charges. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
 c. Resolution approving the preliminary assessment for the revision of 
  Lake Casitas Recreation Area Rates for the restructuring and  
  revision in fees and charges for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area,  
  and adoption of the Notice of Exemption. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
8. Recommend approval of a purchase order to DeKreek Technical Services 

in the amount of $63,000 for electrical engineering services to upgrade the 
main processor and control programs used in the automation of Casitas’ 
treatment and distribution processes. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Consolidated Electrical 

Distributors in the amount of $131,033.76 for the purchase of electrical 
motor control centers and associated electrical equipment for the Fairview 
pump plant electrical upgrade project. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
10. Discussion regarding Board Meetings to be held in December. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Staff 
 
11. Designation of a voting delegate for the ACWA Elections. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion appointing delegate 
 
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Report from Scott MacDonald regarding attendance at the 2011 
AWWA Fall Conference. 

c. News Articles. 
d. Investment Report. 

 
 
 



 3

13. Closed Session 
 

a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case).  

 
14. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
October 26, 2011 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held October 26, 2011 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Kaiser, Baggerly, Word, Hicks and 
Bergen were present.  Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John  Mathews.  There was 
one staff member and four members of the public in attendance.  President 
Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public comments. 
 

Richard Hajas thanked the board members for coming to the meeting on 
Monday night.  I hope it gave a taste of what our community is dealing with and 
frustrations of water service and value for the money.  I urge you to consider that 
you are more then a business and we are members of your district and we pay 
taxes to you.  Together we can make Casitas a stronger organization.  
 

Joe Conner with Baker Donaldson, representing Golden State, thanked 
the board members that were there on Monday night.  If you need any additional 
info we are more than happy to provide it.  We are more than willing to answer 
any questions you may have as this pursues. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum provided a brief update on projects informing the board that 
the last filter project is in process and we are out to bid for the Rincon 2M 
replacement.  The Upper Ojai pump plant is beginning with coordination with 
Edison and we hope to get that job done this fiscal year.  Neil is going through 
the review of the reservoir tank cleaning and will assess the priority of the tanks.   
 

There has been discussion with Jeff Pratt, Susan Mullins, Mike Solomon 
and Shawna Epstein regarding a short term lease on state water entitlement and 
if there are any avenues to get that water into this county. The team is looking at 
ways to get the water into the county first.  The City of Ventura is interested in 
finding a lease rather than the turn back pool.  We will participate in the turn back 
pool this year.   The Ojai Chamber of Commerce mixer is being held tomorrow 
from 5:30 – 7:00 p.m. at Lake Casitas Recreation Area Picnic Area #1. 

 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Word reported that he attended the City of Ventura’s rate setting 
workshop.  The City of Ventura is faced with more complicated issues then we 
were with waste water rates and reclaimed water issues.  There will be additional 
rates and they are concerned and this is the first time they have held public 
workshops.  Director Word then requested moving the November Personnel 
Committee meeting to Tuesday, November 15th and moving the second board 
meeting to Tuesday November 22nd at 3:00 p.m. 



 2

4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the October 12, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend declaring as surplus the items listed on the Surplus 

List and authorizing sale and or disposal of such items. 
 

 The Consent Agenda was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and passed. 
 
5. Bills         APROVED 
 
 Director Hicks questioned the repairs by Power Machinery to the Thinks.  
Mr. Wickstrum explained that one needed a consol panel and there were none 
available from the old Thinks.  This is the last Think in service, the rest are listed 
on the surplus list. 
  
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
b. Personnel Committee Minutes 
c. Finance Committee Minutes 

 
On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Hicks and 

passed, the Committee Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for September. 
b. AWA Third Annual Ventura County Water Tour. 
c. Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison. 
d. Casitas Reservoir Water Inventory Summary. 
e. Letter from the Bureau of Reclamation returning an executed 

Management Agreement. 
f. News Articles. 
g. Investment Report. 

 
On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Hicks and 

passed, the Information items were approved for filing. 
 
 
8. Closed Session 
 
 President Kaiser moved the meeting to closed session at 3:20 p.m. under 
Government Code 54957.6 Labor Nelations with Mr. Mathews stating the public 
should be aware there may be action taken coming out of closed session. 
 



 3

a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 
Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza 
Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit 
and Recreation Unit.  

 
 President Kaiser moved the meeting back into regular session at 4:34 
p.m. 
  
9. Possible adoption of resolutions authorizing adoption of a Memorandum of 

Understanding with the General, Recreation and Supervisory and 
Professional Units may be considered following the closed session. 

 
          ADOPTED 
 

Mr. Mathews reported that each board member has a copy of the 
proposed Memorandum of Understanding and has discussed them in closed 
session. 
 

The resolution adopting the Memorandum of Understanding with the 
General Unit was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-25. 
 

The resolution adopting the Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Recreation Unit was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-26. 
 

The resolution adopting the Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Supervisory and Professional Unit was offered by Director Word, seconded by 
Director Bergen and passed by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 



 4

  Resolution is numbered 11-27. 
 
10. Adjournment  
  
 President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 4:38 p.m. 
  
 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       James W. Word, Secretary 
  



G:\WPDOCS\MEMOS\RECOMEND\Casitas#2RoofMemo-102611.doc 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 Interdepartmental Memorandum 
 
DATE:  October 26, 2011  
 
TO:   Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM:  Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Bid Acceptance and Award – Roof Repair and Repainting at Casitas #2 

Chlorination Building   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors accept the proposal submitted by the lowest responsible bidder 
and award the Purchase Order Contract for the Roof Repair and Painting to Rayco Roofing Contractors Inc. in 
the amount of $22,472.00.  It is further recommended that the Board authorize staff to proceed with the 
administration of the contract. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
The roof had deteriorated to a point beyond repair.  This project consists of removal of the existing roof and 
installation of a new roof at Casitas #2 Chlorination building and painting of wood, exterior block and metal 
surfaces outside only. Three bids were solicited with Rayco Roofing being the lowest bidder.  Rayco’s bid 
is within FY 2011-2012 budgeted funds of $28,000 for the project (Project Number 145 Account # 11-5-55-
5940-00).  Rayco has satisfactorily completed other projects. 
 
The bid results were: 
 

Contractor Date Received Bid Price Lowest Bidder 

Mendez Roofing  
P.O. Box 7411, Ventura, CA 93006 
Phone: (805) 642-6111, Fax: (805) 642-8462 

 
 
 

 
$25,646.00  

 
 
  - - - - - - 

Rayco Roofing Contractors Inc. 
250 N. Olive St., Ventura, CA 93001 
Phone (805) 643-0557,  
Fax: (805) 643-0644 

 
5/11/10 

 
$22,472 
 

 
     $22,472 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION CHANGING THE DATE OF THE SECOND BOARD MEETING 
 IN NOVEMBER 

TO NOVEMBER 22 AT 3:00 P.M. 
 

WHEREAS, the second regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Casitas Municipal 
Water District is held the second Wednesday of the month; and 
 

WHEREAS, the second Wednesday of the month in November is the day before 
Thanksgiving; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board of Directors to change the date of the second 
meeting in November to November 22 at 3:00 p.m.; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Casitas 
Municipal Water District that the date of the second regular meeting of the Board in November 
will be moved to November 22, 2011 at 3:00 p.m. and the Clerk of the Board is hereby instructed 
to notice the change for this meeting. 
 
 
 ADOPTED this 9th day of November, 2011. 

 
 

__________________________ 
Pete Kaiser, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
James W. Word, Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 

































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  November 3, 2011 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Executive Committee Meeting of November 1, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.  Director Kaiser, Director Baggerly 
 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.   

The General Manager reported that staff are looking into a water damage claim 
that occurred during Casitas pipeline work.  This claim will be brought forward 
when ready.   
 
The General Manager also shared a letter from Scott McDonald, Utility Worker, 
regarding his recent attendance at the AWWA conference.  The Committee 
suggested including the letter as information in the Board agenda. 
 

4. Proposal from Flow Science regarding the Aeration System Evaluation.  
Staff has expressed the need to evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of the 
lake aeration system and the need to better predict changes in lake water quality. 
 Staff has solicited several proposals to conduct a study and develop a model 
that will assist staff in understanding the aeration systems role in lake water 
quality.  One particular firm stands out as being able to scientifically analyze the 
lake conditions and develop and provide Casitas with a working model.  The 
budget is $100,000 and the proposal is $100,000.  The Committee suggested 
moving this item forward to the Board. 
 

5. Discussion regarding cattle trespass issues. 
The General Manager reported that the Ojai Valley Land Conservancy has taken 
issue of the recent cattle trespass on its lands and the lack of response to 
remove the cattle.  The District has long had similar concerns with the same 
cattle owner and had expressed such concerns during the US Forest Service’s 
consideration for issuing a grazing lease to this cattle owner.  The USFS is now 
issuing the grazing lease on an annual basis, based on a NEPA evaluation that is 
more that ten years old.  The Committee suggested that the General Manager 
prepare and send a letter to the Forest Service. 
 
 



6. Bid for roof replacement at Casitas No. 2 Chlorination Station. 
The General Manager reported that staff has received bids for this budgeted 
project and desire to move rapidly to the work before rainy weather occurs.  The 
project is a necessity to maintain a USBR structure in accordance with the 
obligations under the Repayment Contract.  The Committee suggested moving 
this item to the Board. 



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 
 

DATE:  November 1, 2011 
 
TO:  Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
 
FROM:  Brent Doan, Park Services Officer  
 
SUBJECT: Boating Cost – Revenue Analysis  
 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended this report on boating costs and revenues at Lake Casitas Recreation Area (LCRA) be 
received and reviewed.  Further, it is recommended some boating related fee increases be considered for 
adoption by the Board of Directors. 
 
Background and Overview: 
 
Boating has been an integral part of the outdoor experience at Lake Casitas since the Lake’s inception.  An 
evolution of this recreation experience has included boat races and the removal of prohibitions on inflatables 
and kayaks.  The early 80s saw the glory days of boating after the state record largemouth bass was caught at 
Casitas.  This resulted in long lines of boaters, fishing tournaments with over 100 boats participating and 
both ramp parking lots filled to capacity on weekends.  The threat of invasive species forced the closure of 
the Lake to all boats not stored or moored at Lake Casitas in the spring of 2008.  This led to the ultimate 
adoption of the current boating restrictions and tamper-proof tag program.  
 
Boating has been viewed as a supporting activity of the overall recreational opportunities available at LCRA 
and not as a profit center itself.  It is important to note even without approved boating on Lake Casitas, 
reservoir surveillance would still be required to prevent unauthorized access and the introduction if invasive 
species to the Lake. 
 
For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, approximately $93,000 of costs associated with oversight and 
management of the effort against invasive species were incurred.  To compensate for these anticipated 
increased expenditures, fees were implemented in 2008 to offset the effects of boat inspections and the cable 
and lock systems.  In September 2008, day use boat fees were increased 43% from $7 to $10 and annual boat 
fees were increased from $70 to $125, an increase of 79%.  
 
The boating restrictions caused an overall 80% reduction in boating numbers from 2007 to 2010.  The sale of 
annual boat decals decreased from 802 in 2007, the last year without the boating restrictions, to 608 in 2010, 
a decrease of 24%.  All vessels moored in the slips and kept in dry storage are required to have annual 
passes. Individual day boat use revenue for 2010/11 was $14,444 and the purchase of annual boat permits 
totaled $64,613.  The purchase of day and annual vehicle permits accompanying (towing) the vessels is 
estimated at $18,825 and $59,800 respectively.    
 
Actual costs related to the quagga program and patrol boat operations have been tracked through the 
District’s payroll and accounting system since 2008.  This is the first time those expenses have been 
compared to the revenue generated from the fee increases.  General personnel expenses for day to day 
boating have been conservatively estimated.   
 



 2

Fees are charged for boat inspections, re-inspections and the cable and lock system.  There is no charge for 
the tamper-proof tags, which are applied after the initial inspection and for re-entry purposes.  Expenditures 
for cable and lock systems, tamper-proof tags and printing for survey and boat inspection forms, and 
educational handouts totaled $11,805 for the fiscal year ending 2011.  The cost to operate two patrol boats, 
both of which were funded through Department of Boating and Waterways Boating and Enforcement grants, 
totaled $13,660 for the fiscal year 2010/11, including depreciation costs for the Cortez patrol boat.   
 
Personnel expenses related to boating restrictions and the battle against invasive species include $68,276 for 
labor including re-tagging, boat and land patrol, and employee and customer education efforts. Non-quagga 
related annual personnel expenses related to boating are estimated at 1/8 time for an Associate Park Services 
Officer are $4,040 and 1/8 time for a Park Services Officer are $7,496.  Employee benefits are estimated to 
be $11,498 and administrative overhead of $44,459 brings total employee costs related to boating to 
$135,769. 
 
Casitas supplements the now ceased California Department of Fish Game (DFG) trout plants with fish 
stocking and habitat improvements.  This expenditure has averaged $42,700 annually over the last five years 
with $30,000 budgeted in the current fiscal year.  An estimate of 50% of the annual expenditure for fish 
related enhancements equaling $21,350 can be viewed as a benefit to boaters. 
 
Although boaters could be expected to have a positive benefit to other ancillary services such as Casitas’ 
storage, the boat rental concession, snack bar and park store, those benefits are not included for this report.  
 
From the above information and accompanying chart (Attachment 1), this study indicates of $182,584 in 
costs associated with boating, there was corresponding revenue associated with boating of $173,498, 
resulting in a deficit of $9,086 in the program.   
 
Proposed Fee Increases:  
 
Approximately once a year a fee survey (Attachment 2), is conducted with other recreation areas in the 
region to determine the suitability with LCRA fees.  Fees provide for quality levels of services for the 
visiting public while protecting the water supply and preventing the introduction of invasive species.  
Ultimately, the goal is for LCRA to be financially self-sufficient.  The survey indicates most LCRA fees are 
higher than those surveyed.  In order to bridge the gap between boating expenses and revenue, minor 
increases in some boating fees were taken to the Recreation Committee on October 3, 2011 for discussion.  A 
recommendation for some increases was approved for Board consideration.  It was recommenced the day use 
and overnight kayak fees not be adjusted as the small number of users of that fee in the past now purchase 
annual decals due to the boating restrictions.  
 

Fee  Estimated 
Annual Sales  

Current Fee  Proposed Fee Revenue 
Increase 

Daily Boat Permit 1,444 $10 $13 $4,332 
Annual Boat Permit 490 $125 $130 $2,450 
Annual Kayak 100 $30 $35 $   500 
Overnight Boat Permit 288 $7.50 $10 $   720 
Quagga Inspection*/Reinspection Fee        450 $14.61*/$15 $19.61/$20 $2,250 
TOTAL FROM INCREASES    $10,252 
*Part of the $50 Cable and Tamper-Proof System 
 
 
G:\WPDOCS\ADMIN\PARKFEES\2011ON\boatingcostmemo&fees10162011.doc 



BOATING COST- EXPENSE ANALYSIS FY 2010/11
ATTACHMENT 1

FEE TYPE REVENUE
Vehicle Fees $78,625.00
Annual Boat $64,613.00
Inspection/Cables $15,816.00
Day Use $14,444.00
Total $173,498.00

COST TYPE COST
Staff $79,812.00
Emp Benefits $11,498.00
Admin OH $44,459.00
Fish Program $21,350.00
Patrol Boats $13,660.00
Supplies $11,805.00
Total $182,584.00

($9,086)
 

REVENUE

$78,625.00

$64,613.00

$15,816.00

$14,444.00 Vehicle Fees

Annual Boat

Inspection/Cables

Day Use

COST

$79,812.00

$11,498.00
$44,459.00

$21,350.00

$13,660.00

$11,805.00

Staff

Emp Benefits

Admin OH

Fish Program

Patrol Boats

Supplies

BOATING COST - REVENUE

$165,000.00

$170,000.00

$175,000.00

$180,000.00

$185,000.00

REVENU
E
COST



LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 
2011 FEE SURVEY AS OF  09/27/11

Attachment 2

 Cachuma Lake Lake Piru
Lake 

Silverwood
Castaic Lake Lopez Lake Lake Casitas

Average 
2011

+/- Average Proposed +/- Average

8056865055 8055211500 7603892281 6612574050 8057882381  

Daily Vehicle Off Season $10.00 $9.00 $10.00 $11.00 $9.00 $10.00 $9.80 2.04% $10.00 2.04%

Daily Vehicle On Season $10.00 $12.00 $10.00 $11.00 $9.00 $15.00 $10.40 44.23% $15.00 44.23%

Annual Vehicle $100.00 $100.00 $90.00 $125.00 $90.00 $100.00 $101.00 -0.99% $100.00 -0.99%

Daily Boat Off Season $13.00 $9.00 $8.00 $13.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.60 -5.66% $13.00 22.64%

Daily Boat On Season $13.00 $12.00 $8.00 $13.00 $10.00 $10.00 $11.20 -10.71% $13.00 16.07%

Daily Kayak/Canoe $5.00 $12.00 N/C $7.00 $3.00 $3.00 $6.75 -55.56% $3.00 -55.56%

Annual Kayak $30.00 $100.00 N/C $105.00 $60.00 $30.00 $73.75 -59.32% $35.00 -52.54%

Annual Boat $125.00 $100.00 $75.00 $135.00 $100.00 $125.00 $107.00 16.82% $130.00 21.50%

Basic Campsite Off 
Season

$20.00 $19.00 $35.00 $20.00 $22.00 $25.00 $23.20 7.76% $25.00 7.76%

Basic Campsite On 
Season

$25.00 $27.00 $35.00 $20.00 $24.00 $30.00 $26.20 14.50% $30.00 14.50%

Water and Electric Off 
Season

$35.00 $21.00 N/A N/A $26.00 $35.00 $27.33 28.05% $35.00 28.05%

Water and Electric On 
Season

$40.00 $31.00 N\A N\A $28.00 $40.00 $33.00 21.21% $40.00 21.21%

Deluxe Hook-up Off 
Season

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $45.00 N/A N/A $45.00 N/A

Deluxe Hook-up On 
Season

N/A N\A N\A N\A N/A $50.00 N/A N/A $50.00 N/A

Executive Hook-up Off 
Season

$40.00 $30.00 N/A N/A $30.00 $55.00 $33.33 65.00% $55.00 65.00%



LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 
2011 FEE SURVEY AS OF  09/27/11

Executive Hook-up On 
Season

$45.00 $42.00 N\A N\A $32.00 $60.00 $39.67 51.26% $60.00 51.26%

Overnight Boat $8.00 $8.00 $8.00 N\A $10.00 $7.50 $8.50 -11.76% $10.00 17.65%

Overnight Kayak/Canoe N/A $8.00 N/C N\A $3.00 $4.00 $3.67 9.09% $6.00 63.64%

Storage comparable to 
pull thru space

$90.00 $85.00 N/A N/A $120.00 $85.00 $98.33 -13.56% $85.00 -13.56%

Quagga Inspection, Cable 
& Lock

N/C N/C N/C N\A N/C $50.00 $0.00 100.00% $55.00 100.00%

Wash Down Fee no charge N/A $10.00 N\A $10.00 N/A $10.00 N/A N/A N/A

Prices that are N/A are not averaged into the total

g:\wpdocs\admin\parkfees\2011feesurveyrev.xls

Prices that are 'no charge' are averaged into the total



G:\WPDOCS\ADMIN\PARKFEES\2011ON\LCRAFeePrelim11092011.doc 

 PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT  
 Casitas Municipal Water District 
 1055 Ventura Avenue 
 Oak View, California  93022 
 
TO: Clerk's Office, Ventura County 

800 South Victoria Avenue 
Ventura, California  93009 

 
Description and Purpose of Project: 
 
Implement restructuring of certain increases of the Lake Casitas Recreation Area Public Use Fees and 
Charges in accordance with Exhibit A attached hereto. 
 
The primary purposes of the project are to maintain levels of service within the existing Recreation Area. 
 
The revenues generated from the restructuring and revision of fees and charges for the Lake Casitas 
Recreation Area will be utilized for any or all of the following purposes. 
 
A. Projects and/or capital projects necessary to maintain levels of service within the existing 

Recreation Area; 
 
B. Meeting operating expenses, including employee wage rates and fringe benefits; 
 
C. Purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment, or materials; 
 
D. Meeting financial reserve needs and requirements; and 
 
Preliminary Assessment: 
 
Under Section 21080(b)(8) of Chapter 2.6 of Division 13 of the CEQA statutes and Section 15273(a)(1-4) 
of the CEQA Guidelines, this project is a statutorily exempt discretionary project. 
 
Project Title:      Restructuring & Revision to the Fees and Charges for 

the Lake Casitas Recreation Area 
 
Project Location:     Lake Casitas Recreation Area 
 
Name of Public Agency Approving Project: Casitas Municipal Water District. 
 
Name of Public Agency Carrying Out Project: Casitas Municipal Water District. 
 
Contact Person:     Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager 

Telephone Number:  (805) 649-2251 
 
 
Date:                                                      _________________________________________  

President, Casitas Municipal Water District  



EXHIBIT A

Sat-Sun & Holidays
Easter W/E thru Labor Day

1. Motor Vehicle Permits:
Per day, per motor vehicle $10.00 $15.00
Per day, per passenger bus $30.00 $30.00

2. Pet Permits:
Per day, per animal $2.00 $2.00
     (1 Pet Free with FV Annual Decal

3. Boat Permits:
Per day, per boat (Subject to Quarantine) $13.00 $13.00
Per day, per canoe, kayak (Subject to Quarantine) $3.00 $3.00
Non-Emergency Boat Tow $50.00 $50.00
Tamper Proof Cable & Lock $55.00 $55.00

4. Annual Permits:
Frequent Visitor Annual Decal $100.00 $100.00
2nd FV Annual Decal (Same household only) $50.00 $50.00
3rd FV Annual Decal (Same household only) $25.00 $25.00
Subsequent FV Decals 1/2 of previous (Limit 8 total)
Annual Boat Permit $130.00 $130.00
Annual Canoe/Kayak Permit $35.00 $35.00
Replacement/transfer of Annual Permit $3.00 $3.00

5. Picnic Area Reservation: $150.00 $150.00

Fri- Sat & Holidays
Easter W/E thru Labor Day

1. Non-Refundable Reservation Fee, Per Site $7.50 $7.50
Cancel/Change Reservation Fee, Per Site $5.00 $5.00

2. Camping Permits:
Per camping night, per vehicle, per site
Maximum in all sites -  6 persons 
Tent Sites: $25.00 $30.00
Basic hook-up sites 
Electric & water only $35.00 $40.00
Deluxe hook-up sites 
for self contained units, includes  
concrete pad with grass $45.00 $50.00
Executive hook-up sites 
for self contained units includes, concrete pad
with grass & sewer hook-up $55.00 $60.00
Overflow, per fully self-contained unit, per night $40.00 $40.00
Extra vehicle drive in, per night, 
per vehicle - based on availability $12.00 $17.00
Per Person, Per Night Fee $5.00 $5.00
     (Every person over 6 per site)
Late Check-Out/Renewal Fee $20.00 $20.00
Boat permit, per night, per boat $10.00 $10.00
     (Subject to Quarantine)
Canoe/Kayak permit, per night/unit $4.00 $4.00
     (Subject to Quarantine)
Pet permit, per night, per animal $3.00 $3.00
(1 Pet Free with FV Annual Decal)

3. Organizational Camping:
Lake & Owl  Group Camp Areas - Reservation Fee $75.00 $75.00
Owl Court - Per camping night, per vehicle $30.00 $30.00
     (10 vehicles minimum)
Lakeside - Per camping night, per vehicle $25.00 $25.00
     (10 vehicles minimum)

4. Recreational Vehicle Storage:
Per calendar month non pull-through space $70.00 $70.00
After the 15th day of the month $35.00 $35.00
Per calendar month pull-through space $85.00 $85.00
After the 15th day of the month $42.50 $42.50
Impound Fee (Cuff on) $25.00 $25.00
Impound Fee (Cuff off) $25.00 $25.00

General Information  - (805) 649-2233

Prices are Subject to Change 10/11
Mailing Address:  11311 Santa Ana Road, Ventura, CA  93001

OVERNIGHT FEES:

Reservation Office   -  (805) 649-1122 M-F 8AM -3PM    

LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA
PUBLIC USE FEES

DAY USE FEES:

Telephone:

Nov2011ExhibitA



G:\WPDOCS\ADMIN\PARKFEES\2011ON\LCRAFeeNotice11092011.doc 

 
 
 NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
 Casitas Municipal Water District 
 1055 Ventura Avenue 
 Oak View, California 93022 
 
TO: Clerk's Office 

Ventura County 
800 South Victoria Avenue 
Ventura, California 93009 

 
Project Title:   Revision of Certain Recreation Area Public Use Fees and Charges to be Effective 

January 4, 2012. 
 
Project Location: Lake Casitas Recreation Area 
 
Description and Purpose of Project: 
 
Implement restructuring of certain increases of the Lake Casitas Recreation Area Public Use Fees and Charges. 
The primary purposes of the project are to maintain levels of service within the existing Recreation Area.  The 
revenues generated from the revision of fees and charges for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area will be utilized 
for any or all of the following purposes: projects and/or capital projects necessary to maintain and increase 
levels of service within the existing Recreation Area, meeting operating expenses, including employee wage 
rates and fringe benefits; purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment, or materials; meeting financial reserve 
needs and requirements and obtaining funds for capital projects necessary to maintain levels of service within 
the existing Recreation Area. 
 
Name of Public Agency Approving Project: Casitas Municipal Water District. 
 
Name of Public Agency Carrying Out  Casitas Municipal Water District. 
Project: 
 
Contact Person:     Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager 

Phone Number: (805) 649-2251. 
 
Attached is a copy of Resolution No. _______        adopted by the Casitas Municipal Water District on 
November 9, 2011. 
 
 
Date: _____________________   _____________________________________ 

   Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 
 
 
 



C:\Documents and Settings\reciles\My Documents\Downloads\PreliminaryReso11092011.doc 

  
 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
   
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT FOR 
THE RESTRUCTURING AND REVISION IN FEES AND CHARGES FOR THE 

LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA, 
ADOPTING THE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION, AND 

DIRECTING THE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION TO BE FILED 
WITH THE CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF VENTURA 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors approved the Preliminary Assessment at its regular meeting on  
November 9, 2011; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it was determined that the project is exempt because said project is considered to be 
categorically exempt under Section 21080(b)(8) of Chapter 2.6 of Division 13 of the Public Resources 
Code; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District as follows: 
 
1. The Board finds that the restructuring and revision in public use fees and charges are for the 
purpose of: 
 
 (a) Meeting operating expenses, including employee wage rates and fringe benefits; 
 (b) Purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment, or materials; 
 (c) Meeting financial reserve needs and requirements; and 
 (d) Obtaining funds for capital projects necessary to maintain service within existing service 

areas. 
 
2. That the Notice of Exemption for revisions to the Lake Casitas Recreation Area Public Use Fees 
and Charges, attached hereto as Exhibit "A", is hereby adopted. 
 
3. That the Clerk of the Board file the Notice of Exemption with the Clerk of the County of Ventura. 
 
 ADOPTED this 9th day of November 2011. 
 
 
 ______________________________________ 
 President, 
 Casitas Municipal Water District 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Secretary,  
Casitas Municipal Water District 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING RESTRUCTURING AND REVISIONS IN FEES 
AND CHARGES FOR THE LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviewed the restructuring and revision in 
public use fees and charges for Lake Casitas Recreation Area and agrees to adopt the 
revisions effective January 4, 2012; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it has been determined by the Casitas Board of Directors that it 
would be in the best interest to restructure and revise the rates for Lake Casitas 
Recreation Area; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors have conducted a public hearing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the increase in rates will be used to meet operations and maintenance 
costs, purchase of equipment or materials, meeting financial reserve needs and obtaining 
funds for capital projects, necessary to maintain service within existing service areas. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE ITE RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 
Casitas Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1. The schedule of Lake Casitas Recreation Area Public Use Fees and 
Charges shown on Exhibit “A” Attached hereto. 

2. This revised schedule shall be effective on January 4, 2012. 
 

ADOPTED this 9th day of November 2011. 
 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      President, 
      Casitas Municipal Water District 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District  



Casitas M.W.D. 

Memo 
To: General Manager 

From: Treatment Plant Manager 

Date: November 4, 2011 

Re: Capital Project 132    CP-1  Upgrade 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve a purchase order to DeKreek 
Technical Services in the amount of $63,000.00 for electrical engineering services to 
upgrade the main processor (CP-1) and control programs used in the automation of 
Casitas’ treatment and distribution processes.    

Discussion: 

The FY 2011/12 budget contains approved funding in the amount of $81,500.00 for 
the upgrade of the computer equipment and automation control programs originally 
developed and installed during the construction of the Marion Walker pressure 
filtration plant.  The purchase order to DeKreek Technical Services is for electrical 
engineering services addressing equipment specifications, electrical drawings, 
development and integration of new control programs, and technical support. 

Staff recommends that the control program development and technical services for 
this complex and specialized project be provided under sole source designation from 
DeKreek Technical Services due to the unique expertise and practical working 
knowledge of the contractor.   

The purchase order is a “not to exceed amount” for time and materials based on the 
following milestone schedule for progress payments. 

1. Generate schematic drawing and bill-of-material (BOM) for expansion of 
processing capabilities (addition of  CP-2). 

2. Mock up new remote site architecture for CP-2.   Develop and test radio 
polling logic. 

 Page 1 



3. Transfer all radio modem communications from CP-1 to CP-2 and functional 
test.    

4. 4M Pressure Zone:  Develop and install new logic programs,   transfer control 
of automation from CP-1 to CP-2,   complete functional testing.  Update 4 HMI 
screens.  

5. Upper Ojai Pressure Zone:  Develop and install new logic programs,   transfer 
control of automation from CP-1 to CP-2,   complete functional testing.  
Update 4 HMI screens.  

6. Fairview Pressure Zone:  Develop and install new logic programs,   transfer 
control of automation from CP-1 to CP-2,   complete functional testing.  
Update 4 HMI screens.  

7. Avenue 1 Pressure Zone:  Develop and install new logic programs,   transfer 
control of automation from CP-1 to CP-2,   complete functional testing.  
Update 4 HMI screens.  

8. Avenue 2 Pressure Zone:  Develop and install new logic programs,   transfer 
control of automation from CP-1 to CP-2,   complete functional testing.  
Update 4 HMI screens.  

9. Ojai Valley Pressure Zone:  Develop and install new logic programs,   transfer 
control of automation from CP-1 to CP-2,   complete functional testing.  
Update 4 HMI screens.  

10.  3M Pressure Zone:  Develop and install new logic programs,   transfer control 
of automation from CP-1 to CP-2,   complete functional testing.  Update 4 HMI 
screens.  

11.  Rincon Pressure Zone:  Develop and install new logic programs,   transfer 
control of automation from CP-1 to CP-2,   complete functional testing.  
Update 4 HMI screens.  

12.  Gravity Pressure Zone:  Develop and install new logic programs,   transfer 
control of automation from CP-1 to CP-2,   complete functional testing.  
Update 4 HMI screens.  

   

 

 

 

 

 Page 2 



DeKREEK TECHNICAL SERVICES 
Established 1994 

 
 

 
PROPOSAL 

 
TREATMENT PLANT PLC UPGRADE PROJECT --- PHASE I 
 
Prepared for:  Bob Monnier --- CMWD 
Prepared by:  Dirk DeKreek 
Date:  2/16/2011 
 
DeKreek Technical Services proposes to provide the following services for the referenced project as 
detailed below:   
 
1. Specify PLC hardware and other electrical components for DISTRIBUTION RACK in CP-2 
2. Write new PLC logic for new Logix5000 PLC in CP-2 to support distribution portion of logic 
3. Review and standardize logic in pump plants to match new CP-2 program 
4. Update HMI screens (4 terminals) to support new CP-2 distribution PLC 
 

 Estimated time to completion:  600 hours (includes travel time) 
 
Estimated price for above services:  $ 60,000.00  
Expenses (mileage, supplies): $   3,000.00 
 
NOT-TO-EXCEED COST:  $63,000.00  
 
Terms:  Invoiced twice monthly.  Payable Net 30 days after invoice.    
 
OTHER ITEMS NEEDED:  (TO BE PROVIDED BY CMWD) 
 
A.  PLC Hardware (see list below) 
B.  Programming software:  RSLogix 5000 standard version 
C.  Miscellaneous cables, connectors, for CP-2 PLC installation 
 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions that may arise.  I look forward to working with 
CMWD on this project! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Dirk A. DeKreek, P.E. 
Electrical Engineer 
CA License E012997 
 
 
DeKreek Technical Services Office:  (805) 496-9950 
1491 Feather Ave Cell:  (805) 405-3201 
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360 E-mail:  dekreektechnical@verizon.net 

mailto:dekreektechnical@verizon.net


 
 
 
Programming cost breakdown: 
 
Review 10 pump plants (remote):  16 hrs 
Review distribution logic for 10 pump plants and reservoirs:  24 hrs 
Rewrite radio polling routine for new PLC:  20 hrs 
Test new radio polling routine:  40 hrs 
Generate flow chart document for distribution logic:   24 hrs 
Write program for new PLC:  
 a)  Define all tags, create TAG LIST:  16 hrs 
 b)  Write WINTER, TOU, and LEVEL modes logic:  40 hrs 
 c)  Test and Debug all :   240 hours 
 d)  Add miscellaneous distribution logix (pressures, alarms, etc.)  24 hrs 
Update 10 pump plants to new standards:  included in (c) above 
Update HMI screens (4) to new standards (eliminate dead alarms, etc.):  40 hrs 
Document new system architecture and TAG list:  16 hrs 
 
TOTAL:  500 hrs 
Contingency: 100 hrs 
 
 
 
PLC Hardware List: (preliminary) 
 
(1)  4-Slot Chassis AB # 1756-A4 
(1)  Power Supply AB # 1756-PA72 
(1)  Processor 2MB AB # 1756-L61 
(1)  Memory Module AB # 1784-CF64 
(1)  Ethernet Module AB# 1756-ENTB 
(1)  RIO/DH+ Module AB# 1756-DHRIO 
 
 
 
 
 



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: TREATMENT PLANT MANAGER 

SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL EQUIPMENT FOR THE 
FAIRVIEW PUMP PLANT  

DATE:  NOVEMBER 3, 2011 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the purchase order for Consolidated 
Electrical Distributors in the amount of $131,033.76 for the purchase of electrical motor control 
centers and associated electrical equipment for the Fairview pump plant electrical upgrade 
project. 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The FY 2011/12 budget contains funds in the amount of $410,000.00 for the purchase, delivery, 
and installation of the pump/motor control centers and associated equipment for the Fairview 
pump plant electrical upgrade project.  
 
In January 2009 the Board of Directors approved expenditures for an engineering consultant to 
perform a pump plant-by-pump plant evaluation of seven pumping facilities.  The evaluation 
identified and estimated the costs to provide the necessary materials and actions to bring each 
plant from the Edison meter to the pump motors up to NEC and NFP 70E standards.  The 
Fairview pump plant was identified as the third most critical facility in need of upgrading based 
on the urgency of electrical safety hazard repairs.  
   
To date, two pump plants were competitively bid with Allen Bradley motor control centers 
selected in both cases.  Motor control centers require both spare parts and specialized 
employee training.  Motor control centers are expensive with an individual unit running from 
approximately $50,000 to upwards of $250,000 depending on the size of the pump motor.  Each 
pump plant requires multiple motor control centers.  Allen Bradley motor control centers have 
worked well with minimal problems. 
 
Allen Bradley sells their equipment through distributors that have exclusive territories.  
Consolidated Electric Distributors (CED) of Ventura is the local Allen Bradley Distributor.  Staff 
recommends that the motor control centers be purchased under sole source designation from 
Allen Bradley through CED.  The District’s current program of maintaining a supply of Allen 
Bradley spare parts allows for the realization of life cycle cost savings and the minimizing of 
Operation’s expense budget requirements.   
 



Logic
Control
Panel

250
HP
Soft
start

250
HP
Soft
start

250
HP
Soft
start



  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: August 15, 2011 

To: Casitas Municipal Water District 
  
  
 Attn: Todd Evans 
 
Reference No.: 1610477/1 

Ship to: TBD  
  
  
Project: Casitas Water District – Fairview Pump Station. 
Per: Plans and Specifications  

Lead-time: Shipment (14-16 weeks) after (receipt of order at / return of 
approval drawings to) Rockwell Automation.  If faster delivery is required, 
please contact your salesperson.  Lead-times are subject to change based on 
backlogs and availability of material during the cycle of the order. 

Terms: 
• Net 30 days. 
• Prices in this proposal valid for 30 days. 
• FOB DESTINATION. 
• Shipment via lowest cost transportation prepaid & billed by Rockwell Automation. 
• After order entry, changes may incur additional charges. 
• After order entry, cancellation fees may apply. 

Rockwell Automation standard terms and conditions (publication 6500), except 
as noted in this proposal, are submitted as a part of this proposal.  Customer’s 
terms and conditions may be acceptable as long as they are not in significant 
disagreement with Rockwell Automation’s terms.  Any differences must be 
negotiated by mutual agreement. 

 
 

 
 



         

Customer: CASITAS MWD FAIRVIEW PUM 
Prepared by: 059              
Job Name: FAIRVIEW PUMP STATION MCC      
Proposal #: 01610477/0001 
Date/Time: 07/29/11 - 10:57 Page 2 of 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pricing: 
 

• Motor Control Center 
• Nema 3R Weatherproofing for MCC/Switchboard 
• Air Conditioning 
• Arc Flash, Short Circuit/Coordination Study 
• Seismic Anchoring  
• Start-Up Services 
• FOB Destination (estimated at $2976.72) 

 
Total - $122,176.00 (tax and freight are not included) 
 
Please send purchase order to the attention of: 
 
Ms. Karrie Theis 
Consolidated Electrical Distributors Inc. 
1807 Palma Dr.  
Ventura, Ca 93003 
Phone (805) 642-0361 Ext. 253 
Fax (805) 654-0569 
Email – ktheis@cedventura.com 

 
 

mailto:ktheis@cedventura.com�


         

Customer: CASITAS MWD FAIRVIEW PUM 
Prepared by: 059              
Job Name: FAIRVIEW PUMP STATION MCC      
Proposal #: 01610477/0001 
Date/Time: 07/29/11 - 10:57 Page 3 of 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Quotation Prepared For: CASITAS MWD FAIRVIEW PUM                 
By Salesperson: 059                                      
MCC Name: FAIRVIEW PUMP STATION MCC
A-B Reference: 01610477/0001 

                

Wiring Type: B-T  Control and Power Terminal Blocks 
Enclosure Type: 1 with Gasket & Bottom Plates 
Volts: 480 Volts / 60 Hertz 
Available Fault Current: 65000A 
Country Standards: United States 
Unit Nameplate Type: Phenolic - Black with White Letters 
Heater Elements: Not supplied 
Date/Time: 07/29/11 - 10:57 
 
 

 
Motor Control Center Details 

Wiring Diagram within Each Unit and Centralized 
Section Depth: Front Mounted, 20" Deep 
Section Height: 90" High 
Bottom Plate(s): YES 
 
MCC Connection Type: Addition to Existing MCC 
 
Main Bus Rating: 1600A 
Main Bus Material: Copper / Tin Plated 
Main Bus Bracing: 65kA (rms symmetrical) 
Horizontal Ground Bus Size: 1/4" X 2" 
Horizontal Ground Bus Plating: Tin 
Horizontal Ground Bus Location: Bottom 
Vertical Ground Bus Type: Plug-in Copper 
 
Stab Opening Protection: Automatic Shutters 

Neutral Connection Plate Location: None 
Master Nameplate Quantity: 3 
 
Total Section(s): 5 
Total Blocks(s): 5 
Total Unit(s): 7 
Total Shipping Block(s): 5 
Section Depth: Front Mounted, 20" Deep 
Section Height: 90" High 
Enclosure: 1 with Gasket & Bottom Plates 
 
Structure Modifications (Quantity/Mods) 
 
(1) THIS WILL BE SIMILAR TO UPPER OJAI PROJECT 
(SO#LGDM73)       
 

 
 
 



 

Customer: CASITAS MWD FAIRVIEW PUM 
Prepared by: 059              
Job Name: FAIRVIEW PUMP STATION MCC      
Proposal #: 01610477/0001 
Date/Time: 07/29/11 - 10:57 Page 4 of 10 

 

Description Rating Unit Features 

Unit ID# 2 
Qty : 1 
XFMR - Control and Lighting 

 
 

Trip Current : 50A 
Secondary Wiring, Fusing & Rating : Three Phase - 120/208V secondary with 3 

secondary fuses, 30 kVA 
Circuit Breaker : Inverse Time, 65kA at 480V (I6C Frame) 
Options : Unit Ground Stab :   Tin plated solid copper unit ground stab 
Stainless Steel Nameplate Screws 
Engineered Spec(s)/Modification(s) : Modifications (Quantity/Mods): 
(1) WIRED TO PANEL                                               
 

Unit ID# 3 
Qty : 1 
LPAN - Lighting Panel, Main Lug 

Only, with T-handle Door Latches 

 
 

Wiring Diagram : CS70014589 
Panel Type & Rating : Three Phase 4-Wire (120/208 Volts), 225A, 42 total circuits 
Bolt-On Branch Breakers : 12 - 20A 1-Pole Circuit Breaker(s),  1 - 30A 2-Pole Circuit 

Breaker(s), 28 - Filler Plates 
Engineered Spec(s)/Modification(s) : Modifications (Quantity/Mods): 
(4) GFCI BREAKERS                                                
(1) WIRE PANEL TO BREAKER UNIT ID#06                             
 

Unit ID# 4 
Qty : 1 
PLAT - Full Section Blank Mounting 

Plate 

 
 

Working Depth : 19" 
Space Factor : 6.0 
Options : Stainless Steel Nameplate Screws 
Omit horizontal power bus 
Engineered Spec(s)/Modification(s) : Modifications (Quantity/Mods): 
(1) NEW CP-XX CONTROL PANEL - SIMILAR TO Y-379820                
(1) PANEL VIEW - 2711P-T10C4D2                                   
(1) 1783-EMS08T  ENET SW                                         
(1) 1609-P3000N    3KVA UPS                                      
(1) COMPACT LOGIX PLC - 1769-L32E                                
(1) ANALOG INPUT CARD - 1769-IF4XOF2                             
(1) POWER SUPPLY - 1769-PA4                                      
(1) 120VAC INPUT CARD   1769-IA16                                
(1) AC/DC RELAY OUTPUT MODULE 1769-OW8                           
(7) ETHENET CABLES FROM ENET SW TO SMCS                          
(50) INTERWIRING CABLES FROM PLC TO SMCS                          
(90) TERMINAL BLOCKS  1492-CA1                                    
(1) DUPLEX RECEPTICLE WIRED FROM UPS                             
(10) 1492-JT3M                                                    
(1) 1606-XLP30E POWER SUPPLY                                     
(11) FUSE BLOCK ASSY - 40120-860-51                               
(1) 1492-FB2C30  BREAKER                                         
(11) FUSES                                                        
(6) 700-HA32A1 CONTROL RELAYS                                    
(1) LINE FILTER                                                  
(1) WIRING                                                       
 



 

Customer: CASITAS MWD FAIRVIEW PUM 
Prepared by: 059              
Job Name: FAIRVIEW PUMP STATION MCC      
Proposal #: 01610477/0001 
Date/Time: 07/29/11 - 10:57 Page 5 of 10 

Unit ID# 5 
Qty : 3 
SMC - Combination Soft Starter 

Controller (SMC-Flex) 

250 HP 
 

Size/Rating : 317A 
Wiring : B-T  Control and Power Terminal Blocks 
Current Rating : 317A 
Control : Transformer with Secondary Fuse, Standard Capacity, Primary Fusing, 

120V/60Hz 
Control Wiring : #14 AWG Cu (Tinned), Type SIS 
Options : Selector Switch :   HAND-OFF-AUTO for PUMP CONTROL 
Pilot Light(s) :  ON-OFF,    Type :  Push-To-Test LED,    Color(s) :  Red-Green 
Starter Mounted Auxiliary Contacts :  1 Normally Open, 1 Normally Closed 
Control Wire Markers :   Adhesive Brady Datab markers at each end 
Stainless Steel Nameplate Screws 
Line Side Protective Module 
Pump Control 
Ethernet Communication Module mounted internally for SMC Flex 
H.I.M. [LCD Display Full Numeric Keypad for Nema 1 SMC Flex] 
Ground Fault Core Balance Current Transformer 
Engineered Spec(s)/Modification(s) : Modifications (Quantity/Mods): 
(1) 500VA CPT FOR MOTOR HEATERS                                  
(1) SPECIAL WIRING   Y-379821                                    
(2) PUSHBOTTUN START & STOP                                      
(1) CONTROL RELAY                                                
(1) DO NOT PLACE FUSES CLOSE TO DISCONECT SW BLADES.             
(1) WIRE ETHERNET CABLE FROM SMC TO PLC PANEL                    
 

Unit ID# 6 
Qty : 1 
FCB - Feeder 3-Pole Circuit Breaker 

150A Plug-in Unit, 150A Trip, 65k at 480V (I6C Frame) 
Lugs Supplied : Standard Type Load Lugs for Copper/Aluminum Wire, #4-4/0 AWG 

Size Wire, 1 Cables Per Phase 
Options : Unit Ground Stab :   Tin plated solid copper unit ground stab 
Stainless Steel Nameplate Screws 
Engineered Spec(s)/Modification(s) : Modifications (Quantity/Mods): 
(1) WIRE BREAKER FROM XFMR ON LINE SIDE & TO LP ON LOAD SIDE     
(1) REMOVE STAB ASSY FROM BREAKER.                               
 

 
 
 



 

 Page 6 of 10 

Rockwell Automation/Allen-Bradley
CENTERONE MOTOR CONTROL CENTER 

A

  

 

 

     

     

      

       
    
   
    

     

      
        
       
      

         

     

  
     

  
     

   
    

    

 



 

 Page 7 of 10 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
SPACE FACTOR (SF): A space factor is 13.0 inches (330 mm) of 

vertical height. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Unit ID to correspond 
with Unit List page 

Unit Abbreviation 
(see Unit Legend below) 

Unit Legend 
 
FVLC – Full Voltage Lighting Contactor 

FVR – Full Voltage Reversing Starter 

FVNR – Full Voltage Non-Reversing Starter 

TS2W – Two Speed 2-Winding Starter 

TS1W – Two Speed 1-Winding Starter 

TSR2W – Two Speed Reversing 2-Winding 

TSR1W – Two Speed Reversing 1-Winding 

RVAT – Reduced Voltage Autotransformer 

MLUG – Main Incomer Lug Compartment 

FLUG – Feeder Lug Compartment 

METR – Metering Compartments 

MFDS – Main Incomer Fused Disconnect Switch 

FDS – Feeder Fused Disconnect Switch 

MCB – Main Incomer Circuit Breaker 

FCB – Feeder Circuit Breaker 

LPAN – Frame Mounted Lighting Panel 

XFMR – Control & Lighting Transformer Unit 

SMC – Combination Solid-State Motor Controller 

VFD – Variable Frequency Drive Unit 

DOOR – Spare Space Covered with Blank Door 

Shipping Split Indicator 

Understanding Rockwell Automation Layouts 



 

 Page 8 of 10 

1. Rockwell Automation has quoted the standard Allen-Bradley Bulletin 2100 MCC design with optional features in order to meet the 
intent of the customer specifications.  Rockwell Automation has listed in this section any significant differences between the customer 
specifications and the quoted design; however, the customer should review this proposal to insure that the Rockwell Automation design 
meets the intended requirements.  Clerical errors and omissions are subject to correction. 

General Clarifications 

2. The MCC is constructed to meet or exceed the requirements within NEMA ICS3-322, UL845, CSA, and IEC 439-1 for MCCs.  The 
MCC is designed, manufactured, and tested in facilities registered to ISO 9001.  It is the responsibility of the owner and/or installer to 
know and meet local codes, additional standards and OSHA requirements.  All standard units are UL listed.  However, some 
customized units with special modifications are not UL listed. 

3. Proposed layouts herein may vary from those on the request for quotation due to differing sizes of units between manufacturers. 

4. Estimated weight of the MCC is 550 pounds per section. 

5. In-process inspection and testing by the customer’s representative is not feasible under the manufacturing process inspection systems 
used by Rockwell Automation.  Witness testing at Rockwell Automation facilities is available for $750.00 net per day.  The customer’s 
representative will receive the services of an electrical test person.  Indicate upon entry of the order if witness testing is desired. 

 

Vertical Sections 
Product Design Clarifications 

• To assure structural rigidity, vertical sections have internal base mounting angles at the bottom and external lifting angles at the top 
running continuous within each shipping block.  The mounting angles replace the need for external sills; they can be bolted or welded 
to the user’s foundation. 

• To minimize the chance of fault propagation to adjacent sections, each vertical section has side sheets extending the full height and 
depth of the section. 

• Horizontal wireways of standard sections, both top and bottom, are 6” (150mm) high.  To prevent damage to cable insulation, the 
wireway opening between sections have rounded corners and the edges are rolled back. 

• A permanent vertical wireway wall separates units from the vertical wireway and remains intact even with units removed. 

• Most surfaces are painted ANSI 49 light gray if MCC enclosure is NEMA Type 1, NEMA Type 1 with gasket or NEMA Type 12.  The 
exterior of NEMA 3R MCCs is painted white.  Each unit back plate is painted white.  All unpainted parts are plated for resistance to 
corrosion. 

• The horizontal power bus is continuously braced within each section.  To ensure the reliability of the splice connections, both ends of 
the horizontal power bus splices have at least two (2) bolts.  The horizontal power bus is connected to the vertical bus with two (2) 
bolts, and each bolt is independently capable of handling the load. 

• The vertical power bus is continuously braced and sandwiched in a glass-filled polyester molding.  The bus is isolated from the user via 
a red non-metallic cover.  The vertical power bus is copper with the same plating as the horizontal bus. 

Units 
• A grounding stab is provided on each plug-in unit, such that the stab engages onto the vertical ground bus prior to the power stabs 

engaging. 

• Non-reversing starters are plug-in design through 250A. 

• The operator handle of all units is interlocked with the MCC frame, so that a unit insert cannot be withdrawn or inserted when the 
operator is in the ON position. 

• To minimize exposure to live terminals, terminal blocks are mounted within each unit, not in the vertical wireway. 
 

1. All drawings and publications are 8.5” x 11” or smaller and easily copied. 

Documentation Clarifications 

2. Approval drawings will be provided on CD (up to 3 copies) and include front elevations, structure descriptions, unit descriptions, and 
unit wiring diagrams.  Allow 6-8 weeks for submittal of approval drawings.  Additional resubmittal of approval drawings due to customer 
changes will be at an adder of 5% of net order value unless other change charges apply. 

3. As-built documentation provided inside each MCC line-up includes front elevation, structure description, unit description, nameplate 
data, and unit wiring diagrams. 

4. One printed copy of all documentation is supplied in the Motor Control Center.  If requested, a service manual can be provided on CD 
(up to 3 copies).  The CD contains front elevations, structure descriptions, unit descriptions, nameplate data, wiring diagrams, 
installation instructions, and renewal parts publication.  Additional CDs are available at $50 net each.  CDs are furnished 30 days after 
shipment. 

 
Network Validation
When IntelliCENTER® or DeviceNet MCCs are provided, the factory validates the MCC network to assure optimum performance: 

  (applicable only if MCC has built-in DeviceNet network) 

• Media – cable length, cable type, connections, connector hardware 
• Nodes – proper baud rate, addressing 
• Performance – all nodes communicating properly 

On-site extensions and additions to the network, including connections to other networks and external equipment (such as PLCs) cannot be 
verified prior to shipment.  Also, network traffic depends upon field variables such as PLC and HMI programming and cannot be analyzed 
beforehand.  Rockwell Automation offers service options to help assure smooth startup of networked MCCs.  These options range from 
design analysis of the final network architecture to on-site measurement and analysis of network performance.  Prices for these services 



 

 Page 9 of 10 

range from approximately $1200 (design) to $1800 plus travel expenses (on-site) per network.  For more information on these services, 
please contact your local Allen-Bradley sales representative or authorized distributor. 
 
Customer Services

• MCC Inspections at the factory 

  Rockwell Automation has additional customer services available that you may wish to consider for this MCC project.  
These include the following: 

• MCC Witness Testing at the Factory 
• Start-up Assistance 
• Training 
• Warranty Extensions or Modifications 
• Spare Parts Suggestions 
• Additional Service Manuals or Special Documentation 

For more information and pricing on these services, please contact your local Allen-Bradley sales representative or authorized distributor. 
 
 

 

Additional Clarifications Specific to this Project 

1. Safety switches, enclosed circuit breakers, starters, lighting contactors, or other miscellaneous equipment are not included unless listed 
as a separate item within this bill of material. 

2. Includes arc flash study, field Start-up services, and seismic calculations. Acceptance testing per 16700 is not included. 

3. Overload heaters for motor starters are included in the price. However, these heaters cannot be shipped without a verified list of full 
load amps or the specific heater required. 

4. No fuses are provided with this bill of material. 

5. Any changes to the bill of material above will change the total package price. 

6. Sales tax is not included. 

7. Quote is valid for 30 days. 

8. Freight prepaid and allowed (F.O.B. Destination). Estimated charge for freight including (F.O.B. Destination) is $2,976.72. 

9. Warranty is parts only. Any labor incurred for replacement of parts whether under warranty or not is by others. 

10. Training is not included as per 16482-3.03, A since similar product has been provided within the last 24 months. 

11. Pricing is per CED/Rockwell/CMWD pricing agreement. 

12. Software and programming cables for Logic Control Section are not included in this proposal. 

13. Spare parts are not included in this proposal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 Page 10 of 10 

 

 
 

 
Switchboard/Air Conditioner/Nema 3R Weatherproofing 
Item Qty Description 
 

       

1 1  MAIN SWBD - OUTDOOR 3PH-4W 277/480V 1200 AMP CU BUS 

   BRACED FOR 65KA, CONSISTING OF: 

    1  - UGPS / SCE CT&M COMPT 

    1  - MAIN SECTION W/ DISTRIBUTION 

     

1 

 - 1200A FRAME/3P 65KAIC 'MAIN' MOLDED CASE BREAKER 

              W/ LSIG ELECTRONIC TRIP 

     1  - 60A FRAME/3P 65KAIC MOLDED CASE BREAKER 

     1  - TVSS 300KA PER PHASE (TPHE277Y15PP) 

     1  - A/C UNIT  

     5  - 3R WRAP FOR ROCKWELL MCC (5) SECTIONS 22" VEST 

     1  - (LOT) RODENT BARRIER 

     1  - 1.5 304 STAINLESS STEEL BASE CHANNEL 

     1  -  WHITE PAINT 

    DESI:   

       

2 1     FOB DESTINATION FINISHED LINE UP  

       

3 1     EXTENDED WARRENTY 18 MONTHS  

       

 







Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis
2011/2012
11/02/2011

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the
Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93
2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06
2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00
2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04
2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00
2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00
2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00
2010/2011 169,932.80 148,506.23 373,535.60

Expenditures
July 691.67 5,316.70 21,434.00

August 1,457.70 2,986.95 24,849.61

September 0.00 14,252.92 26,760.88

October 0.00 11,669.14 29,873.25

November

December

January

Feburary Less: Grants
CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00
CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April Pacific States Marine -8,988.86
    (Timber Debris Fence)

May Pacific States Marine -18,980.00
    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 2,149.37 34,225.71 102,917.74 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 879,879.77 1,198,017.53 1,726,843.67 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 6,841,570.44

Prepared by dcollin 11/02/2011 Page 1

















   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

11/02/11
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $739,158 3.125% 07/01/10 5.84% 761 44
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $749,497 2.875% 07/01/10 5.92% 1300 77
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $702,527 1.125% 06/30/10 5.55% 127 7
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $801,683 $805,399 4.750% 07/19/10 6.36% 1455 93
*TB Federal National MTG Association 3136FR3N10 09/20/16 $723,188 $700,490 2.125% 09/20/11 5.53% 1758 97
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $749,637 4.125% 07/01/10 5.92% 685 41
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $744,730 3.000% 07/01/10 5.88% 986 58
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $711,543 2.125% 06/30/10 5.62% 319 18
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACF40 12/15/11 $706,398 $700,854 1.125% 06/30/10 5.54% 43 2
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $748,699 3.000% 07/01/10 5.91% 1034 61
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,185,337 1.375% 07/06/10 9.36% 2413 226
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $718,431 1.500% 04/01/10 5.67% 779 44
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $736,533 2.125% 07/01/10 5.82% 1108 64
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $707,413 1.125% 06/30/10 5.59% 403 23
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,186,682 1.375% 07/01/10 9.37% 2953 277
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828ML10 12/31/11 $707,191 $701,064 1.000% 06/30/10 5.54% 59 3

Accrued Interest $58,062 $73,319

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,379,710 $12,661,313 85.48%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506 $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $442 $442 0.38% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,150,642 $2,150,642 0.81% Estimated 14.52%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,530,793 $14,812,396 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,526,423 $14,733,960

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $16,190,480 $16,407,789

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST $2,385,533 $2,385,533
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $83 $83 0.010%
CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $501,381 $501,381

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $17,417,790 $17,699,393

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $16,802,988 $17,020,297

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	11-09-11 agenda.pdf
	10-26-11 min
	Casitas#2RoofRcmndMemo-102611
	SLIP memo and invoice
	change meeting date
	bill list
	Executive Minutes 11 01 2011
	LCRA-FeeIncrease-Package
	LCRAboatingcostmemo&fees10162011.pdf
	LCRAAttachment1Boat data and chart11092011
	LCRA-Attachment2 2011FEESSURVEY11092011
	LCRAFeePrelim11092011
	LCRAFeeNotice-ExhibitA-11092011
	LCRAFeeNotice11092011
	LCRAPreliminaryReso11092011
	LCRAReso on revisions to rates for LCRA2011

	Accept Dekreek CP-1 split RFP
	ACCEPT PLANT PLC UPGRADE PHASE 1 (1)
	DeKREEK TECHNICAL SERVICES
	Established 1994

	PROPOSAL

	Accept CED fairview RFP
	Casitas MWD Fairview PS 081511 (1)
	Casitas MWD Fairview PS 082211 REV 1 (2)
	Understanding Rockwell Automation Layouts
	Unit Legend
	Item Qty Description

	ACWA delegate
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20011-12
	Sheet1

	Memo from Scott re AWWA conference
	news
	Investment Report 11-2-2011
	A




